EEX 4932

Lisa Finnegan

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Fw: no conflict with your department

See message from Dale

Joseph Calvin Gagnon, Ph.D.
Professor & Department Chair
Department of Special Education

Florida Atlantic University

Bldg 47 (Room 412), Boca Raton, FLL 33431
Phone: 561-297-3281
josephgagnon@fau.edu

FAU Website: https://www.tau.edu/education/faculty/josephgagnon/

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E9 I DESMAAAAJ&hl=en
Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Joseph-Gagnon

From: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM®@health.fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 1:28 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: no conflict with your department

No CSD conflict.

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 4:15 PM

To: Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY @fau.edu>; Elizabeth Sacks
<evillare@fau.edu>; Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Lisa
Finnegan <Ifinnegan@fau.edu>

Subject: no conflict with your department

Hi,
Please reply that there is no conflict with your department.

Currently the DSE course EEX 4932 Developing Individual Education Programs is 1 credit and taken during Student
Teaching. The Department of Special Education is changing the course sequence to so that EEX 4932 will be taught
earlier in sequence and will increase from 1 to 3 credits based on student request for increased knowledge on 1EP data
collection and practical application of content and skills. Due to changes from the state on removal of DEI courses
students will still be within similar credit total with practicum and student teaching variable credit.

Cheers,
Joe



Lisa Finnegan

From: Elizabeth Sacks

Sent: Saturday, November 15, 2025 10:10 AM

To: Michelle McGovern; Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon; Dale Williams; Robert Shockley;
Sabrina Sembiante; Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Re: no conflict with your department

No conflict for Counselor Ed.

Elizabeth Villares Sacks, Ph.D.
Chair and Professor

Department of Counselor Education
777 Glades Rd. |ED 47 | RM 279
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Work-phone: 561-297-3602
evillare@fau.edu

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

9 College of Education

From: Michelle McGovern <mvaugha3@fau.edu>

Sent: Saturday, November 15, 2025 9:02:42 AM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>; Dale Williams <DWILLIAM@health.fau.edu>; Robert
Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Elizabeth Sacks <evillare@fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>; Lisa
Finnegan <Ifinnegan@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: no conflict with your department

No conflict with DCI.

Michelle Vaughan-McGovern
Interim Co-Chair and Professor
Curriculum and Instruction
777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL. 33431
Work-phone: 561-297-6594

mvaugha3@fau.edu
https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/mvaugha3/

pfe. FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

Q,O;‘) College of Education

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 4:14 PM



Lisa Finnegan

From: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon

Sent: Saturday, November 15, 2025 9:05 AM
To: Lisa Finnegan

Subject: Fw: no conflict with your department

Hi,

See message from Bob.

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

FAU Website: https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/josephgagnon/

ORCID ID: https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3266-5843

Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=E9 1 DESMAAAAJ&hl=en
Researchgate: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Joseph-Gagnon

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2025 5:10 PM

To: Joseph Brojomohun-Gagnon <josephgagnon@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: no conflict with your department

No conflict with ELRM. RS

Robert Shockley

Chairand Professor

Educational Leadership and Research Methodology
777 Glades Rd

ED Suite 240

Work-phone: 5612973551

shockley@fau.edu
https://www.leadership.fau.edu

FLORIDA ATLANTIC UNIVERSITY

o,) C_ollege of Education




